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October 19, 2016 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 01 
 
SOLICITATION NO. 233172 - ANIMAL MICROCHIPS 
 
Be advised of the following changes, clarifications and/or additions to the above-referenced Solicitation as stated 
in the following Addendum. 
 
SOLICITATION DUE DATE: 
 “Please note the Solicitation due date remains unchanged”  
 
 
QUESTIONS/ANSWERS: 

Q. 1) In the offer agreement section 4.2 it states that "for all microchips, Contractor will provide initial 
registration and updates via Chameleon. Contractor will not charge County for initial microchip registration and 
updates." 
 
Can you please clarify? When it says "all microchips" does this mean the ones purchased from the contractor 
only? Or does this apply to animals that come in to the shelter already with various brands of microchips that 
need to be registered? 
 
A. 1) Our intention is to take advantage Chameleon's "Knowledge Rocket" program - which we would use to 

upload new and updated information daily.  The most direct answer to the below questions is that the majority of 
registrations would be for new microchips purchased from the vendor and implanted in shelter animals for 
adoption; however there will be updates to our data base that are chips from other manufacturers (surrendered 
animals, strays, etc). There would also be incidents of people changing their information with licensing, should 
they move or whatever. So, the data uploaded will no doubt have information from various other vendor's 
microchips - but this will be the exception, rather than the rule. 
 

Q. 2 It looks like, in order to submit a deviation request we have to send that in in advance. Do I just send you a 
letter on company letterhead via email? 

 
A. 2) Request for deviations can be sent via email.  
 
All other requirements and terms of the Solicitation remain unchanged. Failure to include acknowledgment of all 
addenda may be cause for rejection.  
 
This Addendum is a total of 1 page. 
 
If any questions, please contact me via e-mail at hazel.houston@pima.gov. 
 

Hazel D. Houston 
Hazel D. Houston, Commodity/Contracts Officer 
 

PIMA COUNTY PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
130 W. CONGRESS ST., 3RD FLOOR, TUCSON, AZ  85701-1207 

PHONE:  (520) 724-8161 FAX:  (520) 222-1484 
 

Mary Jo Furphy 
Procurement Director 

 


